CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

29™ JUNE, 2021

Email received on 15 June, 2021 from Sonja Reidy, Senior Executive Officer,
Water Services, Limerick City and County Council, in reply to Councillor Teskey’s
proposal to address the sewerage smell on the new walkway in Ballyhahill and
requested the capacity of the sewerage plant in the vicinity and also what the
capacity is for any future connection to the plant.




From: Reidy, Sonja

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 16:07
To: Butler, Karen

Subject: Question ClIr Teskey

Karen,
Further to ClIr Teskey’s question, Irish Water have responded with the following;

In relation to the sewerage smell on the new walkway in Ballyhahill and the capacity of the Waste
Water Treatment Plant they have asked if the Councillor can provide an eircode of the nearest
property to the area of complaint or the name of the Irish Water Treatment Plant in the area so that
we can address the capacity query ?

They have also stated that we have not received reports or complaints on the customer system in
this regard. Can we receive more precise details please as to the location of the walkway, proximity
to the plant, times and dates as there are no reports on file.

You might revert to me as soon as you have the details.

Thanks.
Regards,
Sonja

Sonja Reidy | Senior Executive Officer | Water Services
Limerick City and County Council
Dooradoyle | Limerick V94 WV78



